

Brewery Creek Community Garden BOD Meeting Minutes		Date and Time: June 28, 2022 @ 6:30 pm Location: Zoom	
Attendees:	Cheryl, Derrick, Kristina, Jaymie, Cathy,		
Regrets:	May		
Agenda Items	Presented by:	Discussion:	Action items:
1. Signage	Cheryl	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◦ Wild Spaces Group has replied to Cheryl's outreach regarding signage for native plant species. We are back on track to have informational signs in the garden on select Native plants ◦ Group decided on more text, as opposed to less with QR code. 	Cheryl will continue to provide updates on signs as they come available.
2. Native plants – Vancouver Parks Board order	Jaymie	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◦ Jaymie Submitted a list of plants for the native garden in May to Parks Board to provide ◦ Expected that plants will be ready for pick up in the fall 	Plants will be ready in the fall for pick up and planting
3. Garden repairs	All	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◦ David and Linda have been making repairs to the bench and picnic table – repairing the picnic table and staining both. ◦ Living archway behind the shed was destroyed a few weeks ago. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ May be a good idea to get rid of the willows, can be VERY invasive. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◦ Replace the archway and dig out the willow during a workparty ◦ Cheryl will email David and Jill to see if they had plans for the archway
4. Urban Agriculture Improvement Grant	Cheryl	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◦ We have been approved for \$1000 in purchases, to be spent by Sept 30th 2022 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ \$500 lumber & building materials ▪ \$300 plants – has been spent already on perennial flowers west of the shed and in bee garden ▪ \$200 garden equipment/tools – hand pruners and larger shears for grass clipping. Hanger for main hose on tennis court. 	Kristina will look for grass shears and hanger for hose

5. Water leakage	Cheryl	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◦ Water is leaking badly from the main faucet. City handles all repairs. ◦ Southern faucet's handle is broken and needs fixing. Cheryl has asked City to repair, but hasn't happened yet 	Jaymie to call 311 to put in a report to have the city come to fix both faucets: middle/main one for leak and southern one for broken handle.
6. Water schedule	Cheryl	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◦ We need a watering schedule for the rest of summer. ◦ This year we will have a paper sign-up in the shed with a map of 3 communal sections. Use the whiteboard on shed door to keep track of dates watered. ◦ 3 sections : <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Fruit trees/Pollinator garden/ South of gate outside the fence ▪ West of the shed and north of the gate & pots around shed: Inside and outside fence (incl. flowers, pawpaw, herb garden) ▪ East and North (behind) the shed: Including Native garden, berries/raspberries, fig tree 	Jaymie will make maps and watering schedule (x 2 per week). Schedule will run July through Mid-Sept. Paper copy in the shed.
7. Bank Account	Kristina	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◦ Funds are currently approximately \$400 	Keep receipts for purchases for Urban Agriculture Grant – will likely have to be reimbursed in the fall
8. 10 – year project	All	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◦ We want a way to commemorate a decade of BCCG! Ideas: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Create a Kids garden in the SE corner, outside the fence. ▪ BBQ in the garden ▪ Open house – Garden tours open to the community 	<p>Create a kids garden outside the garden during a workparty</p> <p>Discuss in a future meeting.</p>
9. Posabilites Group Event	Cheryl	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◦ Posabilities Group is hosting an event July 13th from 11-2pm at the garden. Games and art projects and more. Everyone welcome 	Cheryl will share Posabilities poster with garden members
10. Next meeting		NEXT WORK PARTIES:	Jaymie will post workparty dates on the website.

and workparty(ies)		<ul style="list-style-type: none">▪ Sun July 10, 9am - noon▪ Tues July 26, 4 - 7pm▪ Sun Aug 14, 9am – noon▪ Tues Aug 30, 4 - 7pm▪ Sun Sept 18, 9am – noon▪ Sun Oct 30, 9am – noon <p><i>NEXT BOD MEETING:</i> Tuesday Aug 2 @ 6:30 pm (in the garden, hopefully)</p>	
-------------------------------	--	--	--